
ATTACHMENT A-2 
 
 
TO:   ____________________________ 
FROM: ____________________________ , A.D.A. 
DATE: ____________________________ 
RE: State vs. _____________________ 
FILE NO(S): ____________________________ 
 
 The state hereby offers the following plea in the above referenced case(s). The terms and 
conditions marked are the only ones that will apply. 
 
Charge(s):  ___________________________  Dismiss:  ______________________________ 
 
Prior Record Level: ___ I ___ II ___ III ___ IV ___ V ___ VI 
 
Disposition Range: ___ Mitigated ___ Presumptive ___ Aggravated (Defendant must 
 Stipulate existence of factor beyond 

a reasonable doubt) 
 
___  I.  Active Punishment:  ____ Months 
 
___ II.  Intermediate Punishment: 
 ___ Months Suspended and ___ Months Supervised Probation  
 ___ Split: 
 ___ E.H.A: 
 ___ Intensive Probation: 
 ___ Day Reporting Center: 
 ___ See Other Terms Under Community Punishment. 
 
___ III.  Community Punishment: 
  ___ Months Suspended and          Months Supervised Probation 
 ___ TASC 
 ___ Community Service: 
 ___ Restitution to State of N.C. (S.B.I. lab fee) 
 ___ $ Restitution to:  _____________________________________ 
 ___ Drug Conditions of Probation (12, 13, &14) 
 ___ Forfeit Money Seized ($) 
 ___ Other:  Court's discretion 
 
 This plea offer will expire after the week of the Third Setting, at which time this case will 
be prepared for trial, unless some other arrangements are made. 
 
 If you should have any questions regarding this plea or this matter, please feel free to 
contact me. I look forward to hearing from you in the near future. 


